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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, & July 2019 11:01 AM
To: 'PAL Claim'

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: OD CLAIMS FOR SKF 6691 D
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKF 6691D (Excess STBA/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denlse Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 9:47 AM
To: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SKFER81D

Dear George,

Appointment noted.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: A841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: PAL Claim [mailm:claims@premiumautn.mm.sg}
sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 5:06 PM
To: 'assignments’ <assipnments@lkkauto.com>; "'SUR' <sur Ikkauto.com>

1



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 11:07 AM
To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD / 15668433845G / SKF5505
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKF 5505 (Excess $0/-). NOT EXCEEDING
60,000/~

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplamentary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 5:41 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD / 15668433845G / SKF5505

Dear Sir,

Waiting for approval, have email AlG for chaser.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya UbiIndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 5:38 PM
To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com=; SUR




View Received Message

This mail Is associated with :

*SKF5505 (1566B8433845G)
oD
Jun 28 2019 12:004M
[TEQ LENG TZE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra

-FtE;h.rJ _Rq.:pl',.l All | ;ark-a-s_ﬁr;éad | Print MEEEQ& | Delete Messaﬁe-] Fumafd |_ B _

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 08B/07/2019 09:56 AM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$60000.00) - SKF550S - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchung

|Appruued:ﬁnﬂﬂ-ﬂ.ﬂn:‘r‘a commence OD repairs. Flease re-seek mandate after confirming check items, Check |tem value too high.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o i S
There are no documents,
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scCAaRMART.COM

Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

e

Audi Price Range ¥ | | Depreciation Y | | 2010 x
e s Ligad Cars & Dirgict Cwness s Sod) 54 1,84 TES] MU S-Line
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU S-Line
Financial Insurance Accessorias Similar Ressarch Photos
Price £30,088
Depreciation $11,280 fyr Reg Date 29-Jul-2010
Wiew modals with simitar depre {1yr 23days COE left)
Mileage LA, Manufactured 2010
Road Tax £976 (yr Transmission Atz
Dereg Value §24,237 as of today (chanoe) oMy £36,122
COE 441,000 ARF 436,122
Engine Cap 1,798 oc Power 1180 KW (158 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,450 kg No. of Dwners 5
Type of Vehicle Lusury Sids
Features

1.8 Turbo Engine, S-Line Model, 1588hp, 7 Speed Auto Mulitranic Transmission, ABS, SRS Airbags, ES#, Multi-
Function Steering, Traction Control, View specs of the Aud) &8 (2005-2007)

Accessories

Standard Luxury &udi Thems, Reverse Parking Sensors With HD Reverse Camera, 18 Inch RS Sports Rims, Auto
teeadlights, Tyres (Can Last Another 20k Km).

Description

Vary Low Depreciation Only $832 Monthly Plus Adding Car Body Lipon Scrap, Cheaper Than Renting. Good Value
Far Continental Brand Car At This Price, Good For Short Term Or COE Renewal. Accident-Free. Smooth Engine
And Comfort Lusury Sedan For Your Daily Needs, Good Stock Car Condition. Beautiful White Luwury Audi Brand At
Estimated Depreciation At Onby $9,9592 Yearly,

Category
PARF Car, Direct Dianer Sale
Status
Available
Resources
s-’-ﬁ Vehicle Evaluation

]

‘o ‘;I;)\

Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find oul m

Car Valuation - Free

Find out the market value af your existig car for free, Gol clasted
Posste G | Last Lnd s - Dal= 201 6
Transfer Fee %
De 026 {changa) Wanimmm 704 Laar

hitps:/'www sgcarmart. com/used_cars/info.php?ID=834641&0L=1000

Insurance

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Used Audi A4 Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

L e et L

\CORRECT)

Vehicle Type L

100% FREE
PAPERWORK
SUPPORT FOR
BOTH BUYER
& BELLER
Erwtermes Viag Awa
shartl Cor 1d not
Reoot Em Mare |
Contact Person{s} Calvin
Contact No. BIS2BE
ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
s Indermnity form = Sales agresment

® Receipt = Hand-over form

& Dwniership Transfar

i

sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
pagenwork - send us your completed Sales Agreament,
ardd we'l help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments
B Ownership Transfer, F0CE for all spCarkan
Advertised Viehicles,

e n Al e BR T

GET HELP WITH CONNEST

PAPERWORK

Read our B Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers

112
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Crwmer 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jul 2019

PARFICOF Rehata Frnniry

Company
SETEM

SKF&671D

Mo

05 Jul 2019
ALDI

A4 18TFSIMU
Grey

2010
CDHO?510%

WALZZZBKA6AALTABAS

118.0 kW (158 bhp)
£36,081.00

03 Dec 2010

03 Dec 2010

1

$36,081.00

Yes
02 Dec 2020
$19.844.00

02 Dec 2020

E - Open Category
10

S44 00100
£6.407.00
£26,251.00

NMQS.VILIE gov. sg/anTy AcTon/ENguUIeKenalesyFUBICEeTore Lereginpul s FLUNL | N_IUSEUIUSUUE

W



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis No.

M aximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 08 Jul 2019

Company
6T EM

SKF&471D

MNa

08 Jul 2019

AUDI
Ad41BTFSIMU
Grey

2010

CDHO9510%
WALZZZBKAAALT4BAS
118.0 KW (158 bhp)
$34,081.00

03 Dec 2010

03 Dec 2010

1

$356,081.00

Yes
02 Dec 2020
$19.844.00

02 Dec 2020

E - Open Category
10

$46,001.00

$6,369.00
$26,213.00

OK
‘?)(F/fﬂm
2 rle")
//]

18

@/j



MPAT 1308555 ¢ Fremium Aulcmobdes Ple Ll - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0107/2012 17:49
SUBMITTED BY: Khoo Zhan Wei

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pirase report correctly the details of the accident 1o spaed up the claims process.

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Informaticn provided must be as rulhiul and accurale as passinke. Any willul misseprasentation of witholdng of material facts may allow inswrance companss o
repudiate pokcy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companses & nol an admission of policy liabilily on the part af the insurance COMPanes

&, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will b= forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centra estabiished Ly the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that copes of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested partes,

7. By the kndgament of this report to he insurers, you fenedy consen to the archiving of this report al the cantre and 1o Copies of thy repon Deng made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 01/07/2019 17:49
Date Of Accident 2B/06/2019 05:30
Exact Location Of Accident CAR PARK AT 1 PASIR RIS RISE #07-03
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Yehicle Registration Mumber SKFeE31D
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Reaistered Cwner PREMIUM LEASING FTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 201009676M
Email Address NOEMAIL
hobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-B4T12123
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer AUDI
Model A4 TFS1 1.8 TFSI

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance pelicy

for repair ta your vehicle? YES

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Palicy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver TAM CHENG MENG(CHEN ZENGMING)
NRIC No SB308882F

Date Of Birth 003983

Qecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 14/02/2003

Driving Experience 16 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-83829721

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address BERMARDTANCM@GMAIL. COM

Page 1of 12



Address 1 PASIR RIS RISE # 07-03
Postcode 518080

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relaticnship of the Drver with the Insured PAID DRIVER

vehicle Reglstration Number of Driver's Own -
WVehicle 3

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM [ DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NG
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by ul_'uknnwn_persanqu NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? MO
If Yes. Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WENT INTO THE CARPARK IN THE MORNING TO CHECK ON MY CAR BEFORE MY FLIGHT. | SAW THE DAMAGE BUT
THERE WAS NO CCTV DUE TO A BLIND SPOT. IT IS LIKELY THAT A LORRY REVERSE IN TO MY CAR,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any viden caplured by Car Camera? MO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Dnver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Fassenger (Including Diriver)

Page 2ol 12



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTI

1  Pioaw report coerectly the details of the actident 1o s preed up the glaeny Dioes

S+ Tris Farm must be completed by the Policyholder sndfor the Authoriyed Driver

3 ffoemation prodided mall be as M&M_ Ay witul metreprisentstion or withhoiding of mterl
facts may allew dEarance EomOanies 1o nepudiate Erlbity.

& The fsue and atceptance of this Form by insurance compansel ik nat an aommsion ol policy Labdiey (0 the part of fhe mutan
LR
L Any talie reporiing may be referred to the Police for invesligation
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Sketch Plan #2
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Mora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauta.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop i UbiRoad1

Contact No :  B366 2323

Fax Mo : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0822/2019/GW
Date : D4-ul-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIC Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Premium Leasing Pte Ltd

Address 9 Lee Keng rd
Singapore 518080

Telephone : (HP)+65 64712123

Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim

Policy No. :  §999994451/100759904-00000

Vehicle No : SKF6691D

Model Code 1 AudiAd 1.8 TFSI MU (A)

Model / Year i Mar-10

Engine No :  CDHO9510%9

Chassic No. . WAUZZZBKEAALTABGS

Mileage -

Date In d

Liability £ oz

Excess Cost BoE

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date ¢ 28-Jun-19

Place of Accident +  (Car Park at 1 Pasir Ris Rise #07-03



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SKF 6619 D

Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and trasnfer front wire hrness for
1 healdights, horns, outside temperature sensor and S/N S BEG.DV
headlight washer assy.

e s
To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet and
2 |hs heaél/light. Re-organise crash management S EW | oL
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
3 To respray front bumper and bonnet. ¢ 200000 [&90 |(UD
4 To carry out diagnostic check S/IN S 192.{}(]/
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,002.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Uhi Road 1, Singapore 40B69Y
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKF 6691 D

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett

1 FRONTBUMPER (op%"” 5 2,041.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS YA S 234.00
3 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR )X 5 802.00
4 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH/RH 7/~ 2 52.00
5 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER :&7 ?(gmt, s 116.00
6  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING LEMENT X S 160.00
7 ERONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE )& 5 113.00
8  FRONT BUMPER VENT GRILLE-LH X 5 156.00
9 FRONTBUMPER COVER 7~ s 89.00
10 RADIATORGRILLE & S 645.00
11 RADIATORGRILLECOVER = ¥* : 53.00
12 IGNAL HORN-LH HIGHT TONE LA s 184.00
13 SPRING SHACKLE 7 F*7- 5 23.00
14 gonNeT Y s 1,788.00
15 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS *< ACRRE 25 66.00
16 BONNET CATCH HoOK )& SvC 5 127.00

17 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION ™4 = 5 § s0.00 29
18 BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH <3~ s 196.00
19 BONNETLOCK COVER X% ¢ 5 21.00
20 SIGN'CAUTION' =% 2 o s 13.00
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : &  6,929.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T

Legend : Remarks (DK) = Approved, Remarks (4} = Not approved



Premium Automobiles

55 ki Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel:- 63662323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKF 6691 D

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N Parts Description S/Nett
: 7
21 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER = | g 18.00
22 W A 5 107.00
HEADLIGHT MOUNTING -LH : :
23 HEADLIGHT BRACKET -LH % 2 71.00
24 HEADLIGHT-LH o / 5 994.00
25 FRONTNO.PLATE Y $VC SN S 40.00
26 SUNDRIES 7 n& 3 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 8,459.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . 5 5,002.00
GRAND TOTAL I 5 13’451_00

All charges are not inclusive of 05T,

Legend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X} = ot approved

Spare parts are Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

(’2;;5“;._-Hf Qo (0068
S ooy
a5[0'1 @ €150
€K eSS -TBC
Reveet

P‘”"S &Lﬁ'ﬁ ("’j”‘*

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Narah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sd { claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repalrs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No . 6366 2323

Fax Mo +  §8411183
Reference . PA/OD/0822/2019/CW
Date - a4-Jul-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name - Premium Leasing Pte Ltd
Address . OleeKengrd

singapore 518080
Telephone / (HP) +65 64712123
Type of Claim . Own Damage Claim
Policy No. - §g99994451/100759904-00000
Vehicle No - SKF6691D
Model Code «  Audi A4 1.8 TFSI MU (A)
Model | Year :  Mar-10
Engine No +  CDHO09510%
Chassic No. : WAUZZZSK6AA174865
Mileage %
Date In :
Liability g =
Excess Cost =z
Estimated By . Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 28-Jun-19

Place of Accident - Car Park at 1 Pasir Ris Rise §07-03




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SKF 6691 D

Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and trasnfer front wire hrness for
1 healdights, horns, outside temperature sensor  S/N S 360.00 5 360.00
and headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, honnet
and Ihs headlight. Re-organise crash

2 2 0 5 1,250.00
management components. Reinstall all parts S 450,00
removed.
3 To respray front bumper and bonnet. S 2,000.00 [ 1,100.00
4 To carry out diagnostic check SN & 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 5,002.00 5 2,902.00

—_—




Premium Automobiles

55 Uhi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKF 6691 D

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N Parts Description SiNett
1 FRONT BUMPER 5 2,041.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 234.00
3 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR § 802.00
4 ERONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH/RH S 52.00
5  FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER 5 116.00
6§ FRONT BUMPER CLOSING LEMENT $ 160.00
7 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE E 113.00
8 FRONT BUMPER VENT GRILLE -LH S 156.00
9 FRONT BUMPER COVER 5 89.00
10 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 64500 5 515.60
11 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER g 53.00
12 giGNAL HORN-LH HIGHT TONE $ 104!
13 SPRING SHACKLE $ 23.00
14 BONNET S 178800 ¢ 1,430.40
15 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS s 66.00
16 BONNET CATCH HOOK 5 127.00
17 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION S 5000 § 39.84
18 GONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH E 196.00
19 BONNET LOCK COVER 5 21.00
20 g|GN 'CAUTION' 13.00
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 6,929.00 % 1,985.84

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.

Legend : Remarks (0K = Approved, Remarks 0 = NotT aporoved




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, singapore 408629
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKF 6691 D

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description SiNett
cff & 2.037.28

21 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER 5 18.00

22 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING -LH 5 107.00

23 HEADLIGHT BRACKET -LH S 71.00

24 HEADLIGHT-LH s 99400 $ 795.20

25 FRONT NO. PLATE on S a000 §

26 SUNDRIES s 30000 § 65.44
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES g B,450.00 & 2 B46.48
TOTAL LAEOUR CHARGES % 5,002.00 g 2,802.00
GRAND TOTAL s 13,461.00 3 5748.48

All charges are not Inclusive of 05T

Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks [ = NOL approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 768 0011
#07-16 AlG Building AR41 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaij@premimmauto.com. sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SKF 6691 D PA/QD/0R22/2019NH

10 October 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKF 6691 D, Audi A4 1.8 TFSI MLU.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SKF 6691 D, claimant,
M/S Premium Leasing Pte Ltd, please find the related document per
attached.

1. A copy of the Oniginal invoice no. 85014338 - S5 4.866.87.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Morah Khai
Claims Dept

Enel
AlG - SKF 6691 D

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax +55-
EMall

Cur department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

tolal pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapaore 158080

Telephone (65) BSBE 1111
Telafax  {B5) G471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore
281 Alaxandra Road

Singapore 155958
Main Telaphons G825 2223
Main Telefax 64713733

Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service

281 Alaxandra Road 55 Uibi Road 1 Sarvice Appairtment A366 2323
Singapore 159534 Singapore 400500 24-nour Breakdown Serdce 9628 1233
Main Talephone 6388 2223 Man Telephons G388 2323 Emad cusiamar caref@premiumadio com sg

Main Telefax 5475 1023

Main Tetafax  6B41 1183

Fage 1 17:36

INS TAX INVOICE

Company Reg. MNo. 1999022710

GST Reg. No. 19%8302271W
AIC ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD Invoice No: #5014338 Account; R0006 (T Q)
MOTOR CLAIM DEFT
LDIKG Al T
ﬂégsgg;TonL;ny Date 09/10/2019 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
$0T-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEET
AIG BUILDING
E 07 79120
STINGARPORE Q79120 O 2 Order SHEFEE91D 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn Mo: sgressip (v 12808) Regn Date: 03/12/2010 Mileage: 1=2888 WIP No.. 55963
Model: 24 1.8T FSI MU 8E202H Chassis: WAUZZZBE6AR1T4BED Engine: corogsios Dept: ©
You have been assisted by :- UB-Tony Foong { 33
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
#] EXC M: BEEE =1200.00 1.00 -1,200.00
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 BODYWORE M 360.00 1.00 360.00
T0 REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
5 BODYWORE M: 1250.00 1.00 1,250.00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW BOHNET AND LHS
HEADLIGHT.REPAIR FRONT BUMPER.REORGANISE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPOMENTS.REINSTALL
BLL PARRTS REMOVED
5 BODYWORE B 1100.00 1.00 1,100.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT EUMBER AND BOMNET
5 BODYWORE M: 182.00 1.00 182.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGHOSTIC CHECK
¥ MBKO853651  1QH GRILLE [LAST) Less D20% 1.00 644,50 515,60
X ABKO941020AK LED HEADLAMP Less 020% 1. 00 294,00 7685.20
® ASKO823029D HOOD (LAST) Less 020% 1.00 17868.00 1,430.40
b4 RATDAZ3L1ZED EDGING Less 020% 2.00 24.90 39,84
¥ ABEOBS3037 COVER [LAST) Less 020% 1.00 52,10 41.68
X RAGOD1051S STICEER Less 020% 1.00 17.50 14.00
b ABKEO0Q10%208 PLATE Laess 020% 1.00 12.240 Q.78
Parts 2,046, 48 Sub-Total 4,548, 48
Lakbour Q.00 u
Sublet 2,902.00 ;
Menus 0b.00 T GST 318.39
Lubricant 0.0
Grand Total 4,866.87
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd



to

Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
¥r Ref: SKF 6691 D

Norah Khai
H768 9828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/OD/0822/2019/GW
26 July 2019

1

RE: CLAIM-OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Excess
Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost

WIP No.

Repairer's Name

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully
payment of the repairer‘s charges that are claimable under

Audi A4 1. 8TFSI MU (A)
WAUZZZBKO6AA1TAB65

SKF 6691 D

2T KM

M/S Premium Leasing Pte Ltd
999994451/100759904-00000
$1.284.00 (Incl. 7% GST)

28 June 2019

Car Park at 1 Pasir Ris Rise #07-03

$ ....
59963

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

repaired to my entire satistaction and that
the policy will be deemed in

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- ALG - SKF 66491 [

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Maobile +65-
Qur department
Your Claim Ref
Our Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Showroom

g Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408893
Telephone (85) 6366 2323
Telafax  (B65) 63841 1183




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

_..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

~case | otfed | Est Submitted | AdjAssigned | AdjRot | AdjSubmitted | InsAuth'ed |[Status |
07 Jul 201% 0B Jul 2019 545, 748.48 545,748,488 Pending for Survey :
Main 09:54 Eot Estimates | Viewpt | Report

Edit Acj Rpt || Cance| Case h

Reference Claim Details

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

I Insured:  PREMIUM LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.. . 201009676M ) -
28/06,/2019 05:00 - :59
Vehicle Reg. Mo SKFE691D Date of Loss: | [102 Months and 25 Days From
| B B — -  |[\TARegDate(Man¥r)]
Claim Type: - oD/ 674957192456 Policy/Cover Note No.: | (Comprehensive) _
- ) _|Excess: |5%1,200.00 -
| | Repairer: ' Premium  Autocare Centre (Alexandra) 281 Alexandra Road, 159938 Alexandra - Tel:

| pe—— |.uu Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... {Handled by Nadaraja, Deeban]

| F— " LKK Auto Consultants Pte I.nl (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled oy MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt |
_ ;i _ due 17/07/2019]

T.AH CHENG HENG(CHEN ZENGMING) (36 / Male'.l F NRIC: SE3I0BBAZF, T¢I +6583829721 1 Email:

| Driver/Custodisn:

| ASSOCIATED MAIL R!'Ecilﬁfl:i = ' B view Al | Compose case Mail || '
| o AIG_SG (18/07/2019): SKF6691D / OD / 28/06/2019 / Coverage & Excess update ) '

B .
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al |  SearchTasks |  Create New Task | Complete il

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusecbox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/10/2019
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Merimen e-Claims
& |

— T i
1 per page |
__ Thumbnail Print
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Documentation
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'_ Premium ;.!._lﬁﬂmﬂb"_ﬂTFh! Ltd i_'u BI)
Sketch Plan
Sketch Plan #2

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset I Sawa! Print '
| There are no document checklists eonfigured.

our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
| Mg Remarks a@ private unless v show it o other parties.

https://sin gapure.marimen,cﬂm“claimsfindex,cfm?fusabax=MT Rdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 14/10/2019



Adjuster Report

L KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssorieer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

Page 1 of 3

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CC3/AIG19012532/R1TF3N2

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 14/10/2019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: PREMIUM LEASING PTE LTD Policy No:

Date of Loss: 28/06/2019 Mature of Claim: OD Claim No: 674957192456
ESC [[0]] NTIF TION VEHI

Reg No: SKFG691D

Make & Model: ALUDI A4, 1.8 TFSI (A) Engine No: CDH095109

Reg. Date: 03/12/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: WALUZZZEKBAA1TABES

Colour: Black Odometer: 187833 km

Engine Capacity: 1798 cc

Market Value/Mew Car

Price: $$34,000.00

Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price

DI E E Tl

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): ¥Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50ZR17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50ZR17
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Right Side: Firelli 6 mm
Tha ahove values represent the remaining fyre treads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 8,459.00 2,846.48 5612.52 66.35
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,002.00 2,802.00 2,100.00 41.98
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 13,461.00 5,748.48 7,712.52 57.30
- Excess (5%) 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 12,261.00 4,546.48 7.712.52 62.90
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 858.27 318.39 530.88 62.90
MNett Amount (S§) 13,119.27 4,866.87 8,252.40 62.90
| TION
Date of Assignment: 08/07/2019
Date Inspected: 05/07/2019 Inspected At Premium Autocare Centre (Alexandra)
281 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159938
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated harein, Such inspection has been carrled out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other lability under any clher circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=M TRadjuster&fuseaction=...

14/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 2,041.00FS “-FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Serviceable 234.00FS *-F3
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR Serviceable 802.00FS5 *-FS
4 2 *EFRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH/RH Serviceable 52.00FS *-FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Serviceable 116.00FS “.F5
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Serviceable 160.00 FS *-F8
T 1 *FRONT BUMPER VENT GRILLE-LH Serviceable 156.00F3 *-FS8
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE Serviceable 113.00F5 *-Fs
] 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Serviceable B89.00FS *-FS
10 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked B45.00FS *51580FS
11 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE COVER Serviceable 53.00FS *-F5
12 1 *SIGNAL HORN-LH HIGHT TONE Serviceable 184.00FS *-FS
13 1 *SPRING SHACKLE Serviceable 23.00FS *-FS
14 1 *BONNET Bent 1,788.00FS *1,43040F3
15 2 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Serviceable 66.00FS *-FS
165 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Serviceable 127.00F3 *-FS
17 2 *BONNET EDGE PROTECTION Necessary 50.00 FS *30.84FS
1|8 1 *BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH Serviceable 196.00 F3 *-FS
19 1 *BONNET LOCK COVER Serviceable 21.00F3 *“-FS
2 1 *SIGN CAUTION Mot Necessary 13.00 FS *-FS
21 1 *AlR CONDITIONER STICKER Serviceable 18.00F5 *-Fs
2 1 *HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH Serviceable 107.00FS *-F5
23 1 *HEADLIGHT BRACKET-LH Serviceable 71.00FS *-FS
29 1 *HEADLIGHT-LH Cracked g94.00FS  *795.20FS
25 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Serviceable 40.00FS *-FS
26 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 300.00FS *6544FS

F=Franchise parl. S=Spchetl. = — = i
Total Parts (S$)  8,459.00 2,846.48

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox =MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/10/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 3 of 3

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 T0 REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 360.00 360.00
FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,BONNET MNew 2,450.00 1,250.00
AND LHS HEADLIGHT.RE-ORGANISE CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BONNET New 2,000.00 1,100.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,002.00 2,902.00
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https:.-‘fsingapure.mcrimen.cnmfciaimsfindcx.cfm?fusebnx=MTRadjuster&fusea::tinn=... 14/10/2019



